Landmark Number: 37

Historic Name: **First National Bank of Ventura 1926**

Address: **494 E. Main Street**

Designated: **October 16, 1978**

Description:

Located at the cornerstone of the downtown area at Main and California Streets, this building was used as a bank for many years. First as the First National Bank of Ventura, then Bank of America, Security First National, Channel Island State Bank and Wells Fargo before becoming the American Commercial Bank. It currently houses a retail furniture store on the ground floor, with offices on the upper floors.